

THE RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF MORRIS

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Morris held a special meeting on the 21st of May, 1981, to hear objections to proposed local improvements and to deal with other pressing issues. Reeve Alvin Rempel presided. Present were Councillors: Wm. F. Recksiedler, Lenore J. Eidse, Roy Kornelsen, George St.Hilaire, and Glenn Curdt.

Also present were: Bruce Gregory, Lawyer, Alice Loving, Gladys Terichow, reporter, George Bates, Advisor, Jack Trueman, Auditor.

Lagoon Site Hearings Councillor Roy Kornelsen left the Chambers, and Mr. Bruce Gregory represented Mr. Kornelsen to voice his concerns regarding the proposed lagoon site for Rosenort's sewer and water project. Mr. Gregory explained that Mr. Kornelsen's land was already next to the existing nuisance grounds, and that a lagoon would only augment odors, etc, and these sites would devalue the adjacent land. Reeve Rempel explained that the land for the proposed site was not good agricultural land, and that acquisition of land for the proposed use was quite difficult. Alternate sites were discussed, as well as the cost for altering the site. Mr. Gregory concluded that he simply wanted to express Mr. Kornelsen's concerns, basically the same as those of any other residents who would be affected.

Councillor Dan Thiessen arrived at 10:30 p.m.

No objections were heard regarding the Lowe Farm proposed lagoon site, nor for By-Law 1123.

By-Law 1123 Second Reading. Moved by Dan Thiessen, Seconded by Lenore J. Eidse: #142/81. Resolved that since there is no opposition to the subdivision in By-Law 1123, at the hearing held on this date, the second reading be passed.

Carried.

Ste. Agathe Arena Committee extend boundaries. Councillor Albert Bilodeau and Mr. Reginald Robert, Chairman of the Ste. Agathe Arena Committee sat with Council to discuss the possibility of extending the boundaries to the Ste. Agathe Arena District to include a proposed area being up to the P.R. 205, and the town of Aubigny. Councillor Bilodeau mentioned that a similar agreement was being set up with the R.M. of MacDonald and the R.M. of deSalabery. Different possibilities for taxing were suggested, but were left till an answer from the R.M. of MacDonald stating their proposed system be obtained. It was agreed that it was too late in the year to include any levy for the 1981 tax year, but would definitely be included in the 1982 budget, if it was approved.

Morris Community District Budget. While on the subject of Joint Community Recreational Districts, Mr. Bates noted that the R.M. of Morris paid the Town of Morris 18% of their budget for the Community District of Morris, but the representative from the R.M. had never been contacted to participate in the preparation of the budget. A letter was to be sent to the Town of Morris stating that no money would be paid until the R.M. had input into their proposed budget for 1981.

Auditor's Report for 1980. Municipal Auditor Jack Trueman presented his final report for the 1980 tax year, showing a deficit of approximately \$70,000.00. Mr. Trueman pointed out the major items causing the deficit, being overexpenditures on transportation services, History Book, the ~~Rosenort Fire Hall~~, and Loan interest. The Auditor recommended that Council consider ways and means of improving their present cash position.

*radio equipment for the three firehalls
Amended June 11/81
by Council*

PLANNING:

Moved by Lenore J. Eidse, Seconded by Roy Kornelsen: #143/81. Resolved that Council approve the proposed subdivision of Henry F. Friesen on NW $\frac{1}{2}$ -19-5-1E in the R.M. of Morris, with the condition that an extra crossing will not be needed.

Carried.

Moved by Lenore J. Eidse, Seconded by Roy Kornelsen: #144/81. Resolved that Council approve the proposed subdivision of Parcel 2, Plan #11, 373 W.L.T.O. on NE $\frac{1}{2}$ -20-5-1E of Lorne N. Loewen, of the R.M. of Morris with the condition that the building site be raised in accordance with Water Resources specifications, on the condition that a variation order be done from 5 acres to a 2 acres site.

Carried.

Moved by Lenore J. Eidse, Seconded by Glenn Curdt:
#145/81. Resolved that we approve the proposed subdivision of J.T. Holdings S $\frac{1}{2}$ -23-5-1E, R.M. of Morris with the stipulation that consolidation be a condition of approval.

Carried.

PLANNING

Moved by Roy Kornelsen, Seconded by Glenn Curdt:
#146/81. Resolved that we approve the proposed subdivision of Frank T. Rempel on SE $\frac{1}{4}$ -26-6-1E on the condition that the proposed parcel be consolidated with the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ -26-6-1E.

Carried.

Moved by George St. Hilaire, Seconded by Dan Thiessen:
#147/81. Resolved that we approve the proposed subdivision of Cornelius Hiebert on SE $\frac{1}{4}$ -9-6-1E on the condition that the parcel being transferred be consolidated with adjacent CT# B10344.

Carried.

Moved by Dan Thiessen, Seconded by Wm. F. Recksiedler:
#148/81. Resolved that we pass the first reading to By-Law #1156/81.

Carried.

Moved by Glenn Curdt, Seconded by George St. Hilaire:
#149/81. Resolved that we pass the first reading to By-Law #1157/81.

Carried.

Moved by Dan Thiessen, Seconded by Glenn Curdt:
#150/81. Resolved that we pass the first reading to By-Law #1158/81.

Carried.

Moved by Roy Kornelsen, Seconded by Dan Thiessen:
#151/81. Resolved that we pass the first reading to By-Law #1159/81.

Carried.

Moved by Dan Thiessen, Seconded by Glenn Curdt:
#152/81. Resolved that we have the third and final reading to By-Law #1123/79 and that it be signed by the Reeve and Secretary-Treasurer, sealed with the corporate seal, and finally passed.

Carried.

Approved by Council/81 Resolution

The proposed subdivision of Ben and Anne Reimer on the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ -5-6-1E was given approval in principle, with the condition that a caveat be imposed allowing access to said property by the present driveway. Councilor Dan Thiessen was Chairman for the above decision. The proposed subdivisions of Edwin and Elsie Dueck on SW $\frac{1}{4}$ -9-6-1E and Jerry Friesen on SW-8-6-1E were also given Council's basic approval.

DRAINAGE

The raising of roads was briefly discussed; the drainage committee shall make plans for where the cat and scraper will be working.

ADJOURNED.

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m., the next meeting to be held on June 11, 1981 at the regular time.

Alvin Rempel
REEVE

Thomas Runcelle
SECRETARY-TREASURER
Acting